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Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 3:30 PM
To: Matthew Bernier
Subject: FW: Acknowledgement of Report Receipt (E-filing ID = 49429)

Good afternoon, Mr. Bernier, 
 
This message is being sent to let you know that we received your report filing on 11/1/16, however, you
never received this message because the e-mail address was entered incorrectly when the document 
was forwarded to the PSC.   
 

 
 
There is no further action that needs to be taken.  Give our office a call if you have any questions. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
 
From: MAILER-DAEMON  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 7:25 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Undeliverable: Acknowledgement of Report Receipt (E-filing ID = 49429) 
 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

matthew.bernier@duke-enrgy.com 
A communication failure occurred during the delivery of this message. Please to resend the message later. If the problem 
continues, contact your helpdesk. 
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Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: mail2.psc.state.fl.us 

matthew.bernier@duke-enrgy.com 
#< #4.4.1 X-Spam-Firewall; connect to mail.duke-enrgy.com[54.149.57.102]:25: Connection timed out> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Return-Path: <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
X-ASG-Debug-ID: 1478031372-08d91d12c61e3760001-FaPWaN 
Received: from EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us (exc-2010-ch.psc.state.fl.us 
 [207.156.28.170]) by mail2.psc.state.fl.us with ESMTP id UyyBMtLC5NdBRZWb for 
 <matthew.bernier@duke-enrgy.com>; Tue, 01 Nov 2016 16:16:12 -0400 (EDT) 
X-Barracuda-Envelope-From: DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
X-Barracuda-Apparent-Source-IP: 207.156.28.170 
Received: from EXC-2010-MB.psc.state.fl.us ([2002:cf9c:1cab::cf9c:1cab]) by 
 EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us ([2002:cf9c:1caa::cf9c:1caa]) with mapi id 
 14.03.0319.002; Tue, 1 Nov 2016 16:16:12 -0400 
From: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
To: 'Matthew Bernier' <matthew.bernier@duke-enrgy.com> 
Subject: Acknowledgement of Report Receipt (E-filing ID = 49429) 
Thread-Topic: Acknowledgement of Report Receipt (E-filing ID = 49429) 
X-ASG-Orig-Subj: Acknowledgement of Report Receipt (E-filing ID = 49429) 
Thread-Index: AdI0fMlqp6EcOfcdSiGi0fS73iEIvA== 
Sender: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Date: Tue, 1 Nov 2016 20:16:11 +0000 
Message-ID: <6D5CAFE2CF461D42B4B5931CC376E1FF16FFEC02@EXC-2010-MB.psc.state.fl.us> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-ninja-pim: Scanned by Ninja 
x-ninja-attachmentfiltering: (no action) 
x-originating-ip: [172.16.20.185] 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 
        boundary="_000_6D5CAFE2CF461D42B4B5931CC376E1FF16FFEC02EXC2010MBpscsta_" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-Barracuda-Connect: exc-2010-ch.psc.state.fl.us[207.156.28.170] 
X-Barracuda-Start-Time: 1478031372 
X-Barracuda-URL: https://207.156.28.147:443/cgi-mod/mark.cgi 
X-Virus-Scanned: by bsmtpd at psc.state.fl.us 
X-Barracuda-BRTS-Status: 1 
X-Barracuda-Spam-Score: 0.00 
X-Barracuda-Spam-Status: No, SCORE=0.00 using global scores of TAG_LEVEL=1000.0 
QUARANTINE_LEVEL=1000.0 KILL_LEVEL=8.5 tests=HTML_MESSAGE 
X-Barracuda-Spam-Report: Code version 3.2, rules version 3.2.3.34198 
        Rule breakdown below 
         pts rule name              description 
        ---- ---------------------- -------------------------------------------------- 
        0.00 HTML_MESSAGE           BODY: HTML included in message 




